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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access ‘

|
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Su:rvey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey *

From: Anthony Sacchetillo [mailto:asacchetillo@firstchoicecm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:25 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address Change

FIRST CHOICE CREDIT MANAGEMENT, LLC
Document NumberL09000007923
P ——

New Address: 1665 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. Ste 550, West Palm Beach, FL. 33401

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Anthony Sacchetillo

Subject: RE: Address Change '

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for
your registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name
and assigned document number.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply clack on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS mer Satisfaction Surve

From: Anthony Sacchetlllo [mailto: asacchetllIo@flrstchomecm com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:02 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

FavENa¥Yalalk Nal
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Hello,
Can you please tell me how | change my business address on sunbiz.org?

Sincerely,

Anthony Sacchetillo
Phone 1.866.794.1944 ext 101 | Fax 561.828-5799
asacchetillo@firstchoicecm.com
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